
Ms N. Klosterkotter-Dit-Rawe

Dear Madam,

NOELLE KLOSTERKOTTER-DIT-RAWE -V- OFFICE OF COMMISSIONER OF POLICE
oF THE tTtETROPOL|S (r) TNDEPENDENT POLTCE COMPLATNTS COMMTSSTON (2) THE
SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE HOTIE DEPARTTIENT (3}

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter of 22nd August, enclosing the remrttance amounting to
t5,000.00, representing costs awarded to the Home Office client.

I am obliged to you tor making the paymenl so promptly.

It is regretted but I am unable to comment on the information within the 7 pages of your said
letter.

Thank you.

Yoqrs sjncerely

HELEN JOHN
For the Treasury Solicitor
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David Dunleavy - Head of Division
Rukhsana Shah Deputy Director, Team Leader
Liligaljon A4

Litigation Group

Treasury Solicitols D€partnent
One Kemble Slfeet, London, WC2B 4TS

DX 123242 Kingsway 6
Swiich boardtlo2ol4 0 3000
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Please Ouole: 21 104287/HMJ/44

Dated:25h August 2011
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http://www.leasehold-outrage.com
Noelle
Text Box
Yeah, I am a lawyer, and, like Master Eyre (*), I can't see that the MPS, which comes under the umbrella of my client, nor my client, have done anything illegal. (*) and his mates who 'dealt' with my Appeal against 'his' 09.08.11 FULL OF LIES MPS Order (QB # 4)




